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Jennifer Carey

From: Heather Wilson
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:06 AM
To: Libby Glaser
Cc: Jennifer Carey
Subject: RE: Signature requested on "Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington 

Fayette Urban County Government Grant Agreement"

Good morning Libby, 
 
Thank you so much and I will let you know if I come up with any questions. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
heather  
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Heather Wilson 
Program Manager Sr.  
Division of Environmental Services – Urban Forestry  
ISA Certified Arborist Municipal Specialist KY‐0805 AM 
ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
 
Phone: 859.270.9694 
lexingtonky.gov/urban‐forestry  

 
 
 
 

From: Libby Glaser <lgglaser@Basspro.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: Heather Wilson <hwilson@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Signature requested on "Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington Fayette Urban County 
Government Grant Agreement" 

 

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments. 

Hi Heather, 
Yes, you can send the signed form to this email. Please note that the grant agreement is valid for 30 days and will expire 
on 3/29. Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Thank you, 
 
Libby Glaser 
Outdoor Fund Specialist 
Inspiring everyone to enjoy, love, and conserve the great outdoors! 
 

 You don't often get email from lgglaser@basspro.com. Learn why this is important  
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Sportsman’s Park Center | 2500 East Kearney | Springfield, Missouri 65898 
: (417) 873.4538 |: lgglaser@basspro.com 
 

 
From: Heather Wilson <hwilson@lexingtonky.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 1:37 PM 
To: Libby Glaser <lgglaser@Basspro.com> 
Subject: RE: Signature requested on "Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington Fayette Urban County 
Government Grant Agreement" 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Libby 
 
Thank you so much for sending this notification, we are so appreciative of Cabela’s/ Bass Pro Shops support of our 
effort! I am writing because I wanted to let you know that in order for us to accept this grant and return the acceptance 
with a signed contract, that I will have to send it through our Mayor’s office for her signature. I have already initiated 
this. Also, we will not be able to send an electronic signature through the DocuSign document as she will sign a paper 
with a wet signature that I can then send back to you. I wanted to make sure this is something that you can still accept 
and, assuming it is, should I send the signed form to this email? 
 
Your guidance on this is much appreciated, 
 
Thank you again and I look forward to hearing your thoughts/guidance, 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
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

 
 
 
 

From: Adobe Acrobat Sign on behalf of Libby Glaser <echosign@echosign.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: Heather Wilson <hwilson@lexingtonky.gov> 
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Subject: Signature requested on "Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington Fayette Urban County 
Government Grant Agreement" 

 

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments. 

   

  

 

  

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that you are a recipient of a Bass Pro Shops and Cabela’s Outdoor Fund grant. All or a portion of your request has been approved by the Outdoor Fund Board of Directors. Guided by the visionary leadership of Bass Pro founder Johnny Morris, the Outdoor Fund empowers Bass Pro Shops and Cabela’s 200 million annual customers to support conservation efforts by rounding up their purchases. By rallying passionate customers alongside dedicated team members, industry partners and leading conservation organizations, Bass Pro is creating North America’s largest conservation movement to collectively shape the future of the outdoors and all who love it for generations to come. What is next? 1. Review the attached grant agreement carefully. Please submit an electronic signature, and send a copy of your 2018 W9 and correct mailing address to us at OutdoorFund@basspro.com within 30 days of the date on the attached grant agreement. 2. After we have received the necessary paperwork, a check will be physically mailed to you. 3. We ask for an annual report to be submitted within a calendar year of the Effective Date, or at the completion of the 
Project. In your report, please provide specific impacts, including results and growth, you have experienced as a result of the funds entrusted to your organization. We look forward to hearing from you! The Outdoor Fund Team outdoorfund@basspro.com  

Libby Glaser requests your signature on  
Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington Fayette 

Urban County Government Grant Agreement  
   

Review and sign 
   

 
   
Congratulations! 
We are pleased to inform you that you are a recipient of a Bass Pro Shops and Cabela’s 
Outdoor Fund grant. All or a portion of your request has been approved by the Outdoor Fund 
Board of Directors. 
Guided by the visionary leadership of Bass Pro founder Johnny Morris, the Outdoor Fund 
empowers Bass Pro Shops and Cabela’s 200 million annual customers to support 
conservation efforts by rounding up their purchases.  
By rallying passionate customers alongside dedicated team members, industry partners and 
leading conservation organizations, Bass Pro is creating North America’s largest 
conservation movement to collectively shape the future of the outdoors and all who love it 
for generations to come.  
What is next? 
1. Review the attached grant agreement carefully. Please submit an electronic signature, and 
send a copy of your 2018 W9 and correct mailing address to us at 
OutdoorFund@basspro.com within 30 days of the date on the attached grant agreement.  
2. After we have received the necessary paperwork, a check will be physically mailed to you. 
3. We ask for an annual report to be submitted within a calendar year of the Effective Date, 
or at the completion of the Project. In your report, please provide specific impacts, including 
results and growth, you have experienced as a result of the funds entrusted to your 
organization.  
We look forward to hearing from you! 

 You don't often get email from echosign@echosign.com. Learn why this is important  
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The Outdoor Fund Team  
outdoorfund@basspro.com 

 

LIBBY GLASER 

lgglaser@Basspro.com 
 

 
   
After you sign Bass Pro Shops and Cabela's Outdoor Fund and Lexington Fayette Urban 
County Government Grant Agreement, all parties will be notified.  
 

 

By proceeding, you agree that this agreement may be signed using electronic or handwritten signatures. 

To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add echosign@echosign.com to your address book or safe list. 

© 2024 Adobe. All rights reserved. 

 
 

 


